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From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD; Baker, Larry; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Subject: [EXT] RE: 1RP-5285

Good morning,  

NMSLO also approves of the remediation plan.  Please be advised that NMSLO will not issues closure for the release until 
revegetation of the area is completed; not just the remediation.   

Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division        
Office: (575) 392‐3697  
Cell: (505) 699‐1989               
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240    
rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 

From: Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD [mailto:Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:10 PM 
To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐
District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: 1RP‐5285 

Good afternoon Larry, 
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The OCD has approved the remediation plan for the NEDU Injection Trunk Line. The approved plan can be found in 1RP‐
5285.  
 

OCD Approval of the plan does not relieve the operator of any requirements imposed by other regulatory 
agencies. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Vanessa Fields  
Environmental Specialist 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410 
(505)334‐6178 ext 119 
Cell: (505) 419‐0463 
vanessa.fields@state.nm.us 
 
 
 

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 10:16 AM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] 1RP‐5285 
 
Attached is the Remediation Plan 1RP ‐5285 for your review.  Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to 
discuss.  Thanks and have a good day. 
 

BRUCE BAKER 
ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR 
direct  575‐393‐7106 ext 1523 | Cell  432‐631‐6982  

APACHE CORPORATION 
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD 
HOBBS , NM 88240 

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube 
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